



Getty Oil Company | P.O. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602-3360

Central Exploration and Production Division

July 18, 1983

State of New Mexico
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RECEIVED
JUL 19 1983
OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

RE: Getty Oil Company's Jicarilla "B"
#26E - J, Section 31-T25N-R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the
above captioned well:

353' 1/2°	3131' 1/2°	5842' 3/4°
877' 1/2°	3630' 3/4°	6343' 1°
1378' 1 1/4°	4161' 1°	6871' 1°
1903' 1°	4437' 1 1/2°	7170' 1°
2131' 1°	4931' 1 1/2°	
2661' 1°	5439' 1 1/4°	

I hereby certify the above information is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge.

Sincerely,

GETTY OIL COMPANY

D. W. Bowers
Area Superintendent

SP/nmt

My Commission Expires Dec. 19, 1983